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MONTGOMERY
COLLEGE Memorandum
To: The Academic Affairs Division
From: Dr. Deidre Price, Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs/College Provost
Subject: Meet the Finalists for the Vice President of STEM and Health Sciences
Position
Date: May 14, 2025

As noted in the email message of May 8, the search committee for the Vice President of STEM
and Health Sciences position completed their work and forwarded their recommendations for
candidates to continue on with the search process.

After review and follow-up interviews, the selected finalists are individually scheduled for a Zoom
session that is open to anyone interested in meeting the candidate and sharing feedback. We
encourage you to provide questions in advance by noon tomorrow through this link. Candidate
Zoom sessions for this position are arranged as follows:

Schedule and Registration Links
Dr. James McGee, Il (Candidate 1) May 15, 2025 3:00-3:45 p.m. STEMHS Candidate1 Link

Dr. Nawal Benmouna (Candidate 2) May 15, 2025 4:00-4:45 p.m. STEMHS Candidate?2 Link

Application materials for both finalists are attached. Zoom sessions will be 45 minutes each, and a
survey will be sent to each attendee at the end of each session. We look forward to your
participation as we spend time with the finalists, learn more about them, and help them to learn
more about us.
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https://forms.office.com/r/pSEu8G0E8d
https://montgomerycollege.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_u-_0YEqaSsKKy2WNr5RwGg
https://montgomerycollege.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_8y5FVkX6SBGnaP6_QXhbtA

